Public Document Pack

Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP

DX 12356, Chesterfield

Email democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL

The Chair and Members of Licensing Please ask for  Brian Offiler

Group 1
Councillors Bellamy, Flood, Parsons, Direct Line 01246 345229

Ludlow, King and Gibson

Fax 01246 345252
10 December 2014
Dear Councillor,
Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE - GROUP 1 to be
held on WEDNESDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2014 at 11.00 am in Committee Room 2,
Town Hall, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 4)

Minutes of Licensing Committee Meeting held on 26 November, 2014.
4.  Application for a New Premises Licence by Marcella Kirk in respect of

Petite Maison, 21 Old Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, S40 2RE (LC170)
(Pages 5 - 52)

v

«f E&
EMAS

i

Chief Executive
Huw Bowen weasa NQY

Borough ™:=F= INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

S

£

SPRC



Yours sincerely,

1%

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING DECISION 26.11.14

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and
Determination:

Wednesday, 26th November, 2014

Members Present:

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)
Flood

Gibson

King

Miles

Morgan

Tom Murphy

Niblock

Parsons

Mark Rayner

Declarations of Interest:

No declarations of interest received.

Name: -

Nature: -

Minutes: Minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting of 9 July, 2014 approved
as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

Minute No: 0004 (14/15)

Subject: Review of Licence and Registration Fees 2015/16 (LC090)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant:

Applicant’s
Representatives:

Responsible Authorities

who made Representations:

Premises Licence Holder

Interested Parties who made

Representations:

Record of Decision

*(1) That a 3% increase in licence and registration fees and charges
for 2015/16 be approved.

(2) That the Executive Member for Environment be requested to
further investigate the costs of providing licensing services in respect of
the various types of licence and to consider making representation to
central government where these exceeded the maximum fees set
nationally.

Signed as a correct record:

Date:

26.11. 14.

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

FOR PUBLICATION

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE BY MARCELLA

KIRK IN RESPECT OF PETITE MAISON, 21 OLD ROAD,
BRAMPTON, CHESTERFIELD. S40 2RE

(LC170)
MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE
DATE: 17 DECEMBER 2014
REPORT BY: LICENSING MANAGER
WARD BRAMPTON

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

APPLICATION

The Applicant is Marcella Kirk.

The premise is Petite Maison, 21 Old Road, Brampton, Chesterfield,
S40 2RE.

PURPOSE OF REPORT

For Members to determine the application for a new premises
licence in respect of Petite Maison.

The application is made by Marcella Kirk of ‘Maison Mes Amis’, 19
Old Road, Brampton. Maison Mes Amis already has a premises
licence in Ms Kirk's name.

Because relevant representations have been made and not
withdrawn, the application cannot be granted or refused under
officer delegated authority.

BACKGROUND

The premises are adjacent to ‘Maison Mes Amis’ and are currently
unlicensed. Until recently it was a florist shop.

Page 5



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

The intention is to use ‘Petite Maison’ in conjunction with ‘Mes
Amis’, albeit under separate licences.

The applicant requests the following:

Live music (indoors)

10.00 to 23.00 each day.

Recorded music (indoors and outdoors)

10.00 to 23.00 on Monday to Thursday; 10.00 to 01.00 on
Friday and Saturday; and 12 noon to 00.30 on Sunday.

Late night refreshment (indoors)

23.00 to 23.30 Monday to Wednesday; 23.00 to midnight on
Thursday; 23.00 to 01.00 on Friday and Saturday; and 23.00 to
00.30 on Sunday.

Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises)

10.00 to 23.00 Monday to Wednesday; 10.00 to midnight on
Thursday; 10.00 to 01.00 Friday and Saturday; and 12.00 noon
to 00.30 on Sunday.

Opening hours

10.00 to 23.30 Monday to Wednesday; 10.00 to 00.30 on
Thursday; 10.00 to 01.30 on Friday and Saturday; and 12.00
noon to 01.00 on Sunday. New years eve from 11.00 to 02.30.

A copy of the application form and location plan are attached as
Appendix 1 and la.

Applications for a new Premises Licence are required to be
advertised by way of site notice displayed at the premises, an
advert in the local press, and copies of the application submitted to
all Responsible Authorities. These requirements were complied
with.

Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties are entitled to make
representations to the Licensing Authority provided they are
relevant.

A representation was received on 3™ November 2014 from
Pollution Control, Environmental Protection (Appendix 2a).

A representation was received on 5™ November 2014 from local
residents (Appendix 2b).

Page 6



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

4.0

4.1

4.2

Representations were received on 9" and 10" November 2014
from Ward Members for the Holmbrook area (Appendix 2c and
2d)).

A representation was received on 11" November 2014 from local
residents (Appendix 2e).

A representation was received on 27" November 2014 from an
elected Member (Derbyshire County Council) (Appendix 2f).

A representation was received from a local resident (Appendix 29).
A representation was received from a local resident (Appendix 2h).

All the objections received are with regard to the Prevention of
Public Nuisance licensing objective.

A representation in support of the application for a new Premises
Licence was received from a local resident on 30" November
2014, but this has not been accepted as it was received after the
consultation period.

ISSUES

Any representation received must be relevant to the likely effect of
the proposed variation on the promotion of at least one of the 4
licensing objectives which are: (1) the prevention of crime and
disorder; (2) public safety; (3) prevention of public nuisance and (4)
the protection of children from harm. Representations which are
not relevant must be rejected.

If a representation has been made but is subsequently withdrawn it
is no longer a relevant representation and provided there are no
other relevant representations the application can be dealt with
under officer delegated authority.

As part of the application process the applicant is required to
describe in the operating schedule the additional steps that are
intended to be taken in order to promote the licensing objectives
for the new premises licence that has been requested. These
volunteered proposed steps will under the Licensing Act 2003 be
attached to the premises licence as conditions which must be
complied with. These are set out in section M of the application
form (Appendix 1).

Page 7



4.3 When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority
must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing objectives and
also with regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the

guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

5 OPTIONS

5.1 The Licensing Committee may grant the application as requested,
grant it subject to conditions, or refuse the application.

5.2 Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant
representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates' Court.

6 RECOMMENDATION

6.1 That the Committee determine whether the application for a
variation of a Premises Licence made by Marcella Kirk for the
premises at Petite Maison, 21 Old Road, Brampton, Chesterfield
be granted, granted with conditions, or refused.

LICENSING MANAGER
For more information on this report please contact the author,

Trevor Durham on 01246 345203, email
trevor.durham@chesterfield.gov.uk

Page 8



Environment Services, Cusfomer Service Centre, 85 New Square, Che1,

aprersoix L

SECEIVED

Application for a premises licence to be granted 29 [ L

under the Licensing Act 2003

[

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS F1RST LICENSING

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes ai the end of the form. I you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers ate inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Marcella Kirk

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part I below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description -

Petite Maison,

21 Oid Road,

Brampton,
Post town | Chesterfield Postcode 5S40 2RE
Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 4450

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whethet you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a)
b)

an individual or individuals *

a person other than an individual *

i as alimited company

ii. asa partnership

iii, as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

Page 9

=

@ please complete section (A)

OO0 0O00OMOn

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



B a health service body please complete section {B)

L]
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [l please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 {c14) inrespect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [1  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

k) the chief officer of police of a police force inEngland [ |  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for @
licensable activities; or
¥ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory fimetion or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative M

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
Ms ﬁ example, Rev)

Mr [ Ms [ Miss []

. ‘ irst
Surname Kirk First names Marcella
I am 18 years old or over @ Please tick ves
Cutrent postal addeess if Maison Mes Amis,
different from premises 19 Old Road,
address Brampton,

Chesterfield.
Post town Chesterfield . Postcode S40 ZRE
Daytime contact telephone number 07944017988
E-mail address irksre
(optional) kirksretreat@aol.com

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
mr [ Mrs [ Miss L] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname Kirst names
T am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone numbey

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partrership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Desctiption of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association ete.}

Telephone nuniber (if any)

F-mail address (optional)

Page 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

‘When. do you want the premises Heence to start? o] 122 o [ 1] ﬂ
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limndted period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it fo end? CT T T T T 1T

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

The premises are currently vacant and were previously primarily used as a florists
and coffee shop on the ground floor with storage above. The adjoining property is
a hairdressers with a beauty salon above. The proposal is to use the ground

floor, first floor and rear courtyard as a wine bar. Some tables and chairs will be
set out in the property and rear garden but these will be non-fixed. The business
will operate in association with the adjacent Maison Mes Amis when functions
such as weddings and private parties are taking place next door.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to atlend the premiges at any one time, I
please state the number expected to attend.

‘What licensable activities do you intend o carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schednles 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated enterfainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (ifticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporiing events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1))
e}  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box ¥)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (£} or (g)

) Gfticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

RQookgoooo

Supply of aleckol (if ticking ves, fill in box I)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdeors or both — please tick (please read Indoots

(please read puidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors |

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for pexforming plays (plcase read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to nse the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

Sat

Sun

Page 13




B

Filins ‘Wil the exhibition of films take place indaors or

Standard days and imings | ontdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [l

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films af different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14

\O




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Please give further deiails (please read guidance note £)]

Day Start Finish

Meon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you iniend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to these listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15

(A




D

Boxing or wrestling Vili the boxing oxr wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or sutdoors or both — please tick Indoors 1
Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors ]
6)

Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the Iefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors W
(please read guidance note | read guidance pote 2)

6) QOutdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both [

Mon 10.00am | 11.00pm | Please give further details heve (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 10.00am | 11.00pm

Wed 10.00ar | 11.00pm | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 10.00am | 11.00pm

Pri 10.00am | 11.00pm | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at ditferent times to those lisied in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10.00am | 11.00pm

Sun 10.00am | 11.00pm

Page 17
\>




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded musie tale place

Standard days and timings |} indoors or outdoeors or both — please tick (please Indoors 1

(please read guidance note { read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both v 4

Mon 10:00am ¢ 11:00pm} Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

sound restricted amplifier

Tue 10:00am | -i1:00pm

Wed 10:00am | 11:00pm| State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 4600am | 11:00pm

Fri 10:00am | 1:00am | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed jn the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10:00am | 1:00am

Sun Noon 12:30am

Page 18




G

Performances of dance ‘Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or heth — please tiek (please read Indoors [l

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors i

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Tlease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the colmmn on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 19

=




H

Amnything of a shmilar Please give a description of the type of enterfainment you will be providing

descripiion to that falling

within (), () or (g}

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance nofe

6)

Day Start Finish [ Will this entertainment take place indoors or Tadoors M
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors 1

Both [l

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Tri

| sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of a similar description g that falling within (e or
at different times 1o those Jisted in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 20
&




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read gnidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

‘Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors W
Outdoors L
Both 1

Mon 14:00pm| 11:30pm

Tue 14:00pmj 11:30pm

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 11:00pm| 11:30pm

Thur 11:00pm| midnight

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

(please read guidance note 4}

Fri 11:00pm| 1:00am

Sat 41:00pm| 1.00am

Sun 11.00pm | 12.30am

Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to thoge listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 21
N




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7 premises l
(please read guidance note
6) Off the
premises U

Day | Start | Fivish Both 7
Mon 10:00am | 11:00pm | State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read

guidance note 4)
Tue 10:00am | 11:00pm

P S ) — [
Wed 10:00am| 11:00pm A LS
SRR e,

Thur 10:00am | ridnight | Non standard timings. Where yon intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the columm on the

left, please Jist (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 1(:00am | 1:00am
Sat 10:00ar | 1:00am
Sun Noon 12:30am

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

Andrew Longworth

Address

The Dovecote,

1 The Grange Barns,
Clayworth
Retford
Nottinghamshire ‘

Postcode

| DN229AS

Personal lHeence number (if known) BWO762

Tssuing licensing authority (if known)

Bassetlaw District Council

Page 22
\ K



K

Please highlight any adult enfextainment ox services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

N/A

L

Hours premises are open

State any seasonal vyariations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start Finish
Mon i0:00am{ 11:30pm
Tue 10:00am | 11:30pm
Wed 10:00am| 11:30pm
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open fo the
- public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur 10:00am | 12:30am | Llease list (please read guidance note 5)

New Year's Eve wilf be open between 11:00am and

02:30am the following day.
Fri 40:00am ; 1:30am
Sat 1 10:00am| 1:30am
Sun Noon 1:00am

Page 23

X




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read gnidance note 9)

The licence holder and deslgnated premises supervisor fully appreciate thelr responsibilities in providing

requlated entertainment and alcohol under the Licensing Act, We will be mindful of our obligations

towards our employess, customers and neighbours in promoting the licensing objectives.

We recognise our obllgations under the other legislation which supports tha Licensing Act, including public

order and safety,healih and safety, fire safety, statutory nulsance and child protection measures. The aspirations of

the Licensing Authority and the support offered by the Responsible Authorities in promoting this legislation is also
recognised, We appreciate that delivery of the licensing cbjectives rely on good custormer knowledge and ensuring
appropriate procedures are implemented. Liaison between the Police, Licensing Autharity and Licensee will be supported.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Staff are aware of the need to be vigilant to ensure that customers are supervised throughout the premises.

The exisrmal premises to the rear is demarcated by a high screen wall. We racognise the need to drink responsibly and the
obligafions when serving alcohol. Accordingly drinking vessels will be collected ragularly, and the Portiman Code of Practice
will be stpported. Notlges will be provided on external tables informing customers not to consume any drinks outside of

the rear courtyard area. Drinking up times will be enjorced in keeping with our stated closing times, We operate a

zero tolsrance to drugs and all staff will be frained in drug awareness as per the management's drugs policy.

¢) Public safety

Nothing beyond existing Health and Safety/Fire Safety etc requirements.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As far as Is practicable we will ensure that the premises and surrounding areas are tidy. We recognise the
importance of observing the public nuisance objectives. We will pay appropriate regard {o noise sensitive
gctivities. The volume of music is under the control of the management, and will be controlled to prevent noise
nuisance to our neighbours. When deemed necessary by management members of staff will be assigned to

the exit door at the end of business fo remind customers to leave quietly,thereby respecting our

neighbours' amenity. Staff will check on noise levels outside the premises at regular Intervals after 10:00pm and
keep records accordingly.

e) The protection of children from harm

An age verification policy will operate in relation to the sale of alcohol on the premises based on Challenge 25.
Where it appears to the person selling the alcoho! that a customer may be under 25 years of age, the customer
may be asked fo produce Identification to prove that they are over the age of 18 and can lawfully purchase
alcohol.

Page 24




Checkiist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
@ ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee. g
@  Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises, W

®  Thave sent copies of this apptication and the plan to responsible anthorities and others where g
applicable.

@  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises @ _
supervisor, if applicable,

@  Iunderstand that I must now advertise my application. @
®  Tunderstand thatif I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be @
rejected,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature MWM/@W/

Date 21 ,'o/ic(.

Capacity OWNE‘K

For joint applications, signature of 2°* applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity,

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 13)

Maison Mes Amis as above

Post town | l Posteode 1

Telephone number (if any) ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 25



Consent of mdmdual to being specified as premises supervisor

ffull name of prospective premises supsrvisor]

of /ﬂmg_ (DD\J‘QCQ \'&

[hame address of prospective premises supervisor]

“9AS.

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the des:gnated premises

superwsor in reiatxon to the appiication for
A PREMISES

CE_AT

___________ A0V Roag, Chuedec(ld Suo aee.

ftype of application]

by

[number of existing hcence if any]

for

21 oLD  ROAD, BRAMPTON CHESTERFIELD S$hO SRE




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

" Morcellon ke

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

A\ O\ Road

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

Signed

Date

Page 27

2



LEGEND

FIRE SAFETY

Sp - SHoKE DETECTOR

~ wscapg vieHT (BL)

—]
— EMERGENCY EXIT 16N
A - FIRE EXTINGUISHER

E@ — MARNDAL CALL PoiNT

LICERSARLE AREAS

@ -  SALY OF ALCOHOL

- CONSULMPRTION OF ALCOHOL

T
W0 FRE EXYTINGUISHERR AND A FIRE RLANKET WILL
B KEPT BEHIND THE BAR

Page 28



MAIS ON
MES AMIS

car park

~oPEN SIDE AND
ONT

proposed site

/
—
-
-
L
/
-
—
.
// -
-
-~ //
//
/
- //
- -
~ // /
— e
// /
7
e

SITE PLAN, SCALE 1/200

2] OLD ROAD BRAMPTON
| Page 29

25



)
-

We EXISTING
(PROPOIED
GCENTS oMLY

N

e e e

first floor plon, scale /30

EXISTING AND PROPOSED
21 OLD ROAD, BRAMPTON

Page 30

D



N we | EXISTING GROUND FLOOR
‘ al OLD ROAD BRAMPTON

— i f

[ h——
1 1

bt e

%FD-'N . i .
STEP ACCL?S%/L‘{GRESS

HAIRDRISSSERS |
GROUND o
FLOOR (Moad
( ,) s‘-ft"li; . AccE%S/E@RESS
Jilk
-i.
SHOP
- ;
SCALY 150 .
Low ccess/izeREsS
3P oLD ROAD
: Pag




' $ToRK

— . GROOND FLOOR
B l | (ProPosER)
e e ’
LADIES AND 1 aloLd ROAD
L eisasren we [l srRAMPTON
‘ |
A
——ACCIESS } FGRESS

|

; H} L ACCESS / FERESS
il

',‘- ~
| >E6£A’Pf=’ LIGHT

e

N

/
/“
HAIRDRESSERS /// -

]

"TNo_pie |

acALE 1'50

cerss[EGRESS

RS



PWPEITDN e

Petite Maison, 21 Old Road, Brampton,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire, 840 2RE.

TR R e

e U S

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office.

©® Crown copyright and/or database right 2006. All rights reserved.
License number 100018505 , :

Page 33
2



Page 34

R



PEPEIDX Sl

Trevor Durham

Subject: FW: Petite Maison, Chatsworth Rd

From: Steven Payne

Sent: 03 November 2014 13:32
To: Trevor Durham

Cc: Esther Theiwell; Richard Hairis
Subject: Petite Maison, Chatsworth Rd

Good morning Trevot,
| have had a read through the application for Petite Maison, in conjunction with a current planning application.

We have received complaints related to noise from Maison Mes Amis, these seem to be when there is some form of
special event taking place rather than normal activities on the premises, The complaints have been regarding the
use of external loudspeakers during the evening and into the early morning. We have contacted the licensee to give
advice, and also have requested that they complete and return a noise management plan. We have just (this
morning) received a completed noise management plan but it appears to be fairly generic and does not specifically
address the dwellings to the rear of the premises.

In fight of this, ] would like to formally object to the licence application, specifically section F which requests that
recorded music be perfomed both internal and externally (ie in in the rear yard area). This should be amended to
allow indoor playing of recorded music only.

Steve

From: Trevor Durham

Sent: 31 October 2014 14:43

To: chesterfield.licenses@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk; Chesterfield Pollution Control;
tradingstandards@derbyshire.gov.uk; Catherine Bromhall; 'gbutler@derbys-fire.gov.uk’;
"ouise.brewer@derbyshire.gov.uk’; Eva Buxton :

Subject: New premises application

Application received from Marcella Kirk for new premises, ‘Petite Maison’, Chatsworth Rd., Chesterfield (next to
Maison Mesamis). The full application is on our website. Closing dates for representations is 28/11/14.

http://www.chesterfield.gov.ulk/Branches/Chesterfield/Website/Files/Documents/Licence%20application%20Petite
%20Maison.pdf

Trevor Durham

Licensing Manager

Chesterfield Borough Council,
Customer Service Centre,

85 New Square, Chesterfield. S40 1AH
01246 345203

Page 35
=2\



AP 2

RECEIVED - 27 Old road
e Brampton
o BB NOV a0m Chesterfield

e S40 2RE

LICENSING i~

We would like to object very strongly to the proposed licence for 21 old road.
We live 2 properties away from the premises and feel that this licence for
entertainment would have a huge detrimental effect on ours and our
neighbour’s lives. We have already had serious issues with noise from the
other bar owned by the same people and have every reason to believe that the
noise from this one would be on the same scale. The last entertainment that
was put on at that premises was recorded on a decibel meter at 100 and ended
up with severat visits from the police after I had very politely asked the bar to
turn the music down. As | am sure you can imagine that would affect us
greatly. This area is a residential area and in the 23 years | have lived here |
have never known music this loud. We were due to have grandchildren staying
. over but had to take them home as there was no way that they could sleep.
We cannot stop looking after our grandchildren just because a bar is playing
loud music. 1 suffer from high blood pressure and feel this licence would have
a detrimental effect on my health. This application is for music every night so
we wouldn't even get an evening off. We both work early shifts so can’t
imagine what it will be like not being able to sleep until the early hours of the

morning.

This would have such an effect on our fives that we would even consider selling
our home but feel that the property prices would also be affected having a

loud club so close.

B A RILEY @/,\

{ M RILEY @7




BARPE-TO K 22

Trevor Durham

From: Martin Stone (Clir)

Sent: 09 November 2014 16:43
To: Trevor Durham

Cc; . Keith Miles {CHr); John Riley
Subject: Re: Maison Mes Amis
Foliow Up Flag: Foltow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Trevor, as a ward member for Holmbrook I would like to formally raise my concerns regarding the
application by Maison Mes Amis for a new premises licence. As you are aware there have been several
complaints in the area regarding events at Maison Mes Amis and the Brittania. The complaints are
specifically in relation to noise, particularly after 10pm as this has considerable impact on residents in
nearby houses. There are secondary concerns re the impact of a licence (if granted) on parking locally. I
would be very grateful if these issues could be considered when the application is looked at, Martin Stone

Martin Stone, Councillor Holmebrook Ward

Assistant Executive member Housing.
telephone 07964 112217

On 4 Nov 2014, at 15:32, Trevor Durham <Trevor.Dutham@Chesterfield. gov.uk> wrote:

Martin,

I'm not sure if you're aware but Maison Mes Amis have submitted an application for a new
premises licence in the old florists next door, it’s to be called ‘Petite Maison’, the attached
link takes to their application on the CBC website.

The closing date for objections is 28/11/14.

http://www.chesterfield.gov.uk/Branches/Chesterfield/Website/Files/Documents/Licence
20application%20Petite%20Maison.pdf

Trevor Durham

Licensing Manager

Chesterfield Borough Council,
Customer Setrvice Centre,

85 New Square, Chesterfield. 540 1AH

01246 345203

Page 37
23



PRSI (X2

Trevor Durham

From: Keith Miles (CiIn)
Sent: 10 November 2014 14:24
To: Trevor Durham

. Ce: Martin Stone (ClID
Subject: Maison Mes Amis
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hello Trever,

With regards to the application by Maison Mes Amis for a new premises licence.
As one of the Ward Members for Holmebrook | would like to raise concerns over several complaints we have
received from residents with regards late night noise (after 10.00pm) coming from Maison Mes Amis, this has a
tremendous impact not only for all those houses nearby but sound does carry and it is a very large residential area,
there is also concerns regarding parking which spills over onto the nearby streets not only causing Highway
problems but also preventing the local residents parking near-their homes so having to endure long walks to reach
thelr car many with children in hand.
 would be grateful if you could please raise these issues when deciding the application.
Regards,

Councillor Keith Miles
Support to Executive for Housing

Holmebrook Ward
Tel: 01246 235303

Page 38

2A



OORESDUL 2.e

Stephen Mellor
37.0!d Road
Brampton
Chesterfield
540 2RE
9.11.14

CHE/14/00729/C0U

Re - Planning permission and licensing application for 21 Old Road te become a
wine bar, playing loud music.

We are writing Yo inform you that we strongly ebject to giving 21 Old Read a
license as a wine bar and a license o stay open all hours to play music.

We live 44 metres away from 21 Old Road and have not been informed or
received any notification about this proposed development, If is ridiculous thet
we have not been involved in this decision and our opinions are not being
acknowledged. We live at Number 37 Old Road which is 8 properties away from
21 Old Road and when music has been played in the past from "Maison Mes
Amis" the noise has been horrendouslt We are not happy about the amount of
noise that was made and could not bare to think that this could be happening on
a regular basis! All surrounding properties are either families that need 1o lead
normal lives, e.g. go 1o bed at normal times to have enough sleep ready for work,
or elderly residents that will not be able to cope with the extreme amounts of
noise. We believe that it will not only affect our lives but the overall character
of our neighbourhood.

The proposed development is most certainly out of character and overbearing
for our neighbourhood. A wine bar with five music until the early hours is a fype
of establishment that should be in a town cenfre, not a respectable area such as
Brampton. This is why we strongly object to giving 21 Old Road a license as a
wine bar and staying open all hours Yo play music.

Residents of 37 Old Road, Brampton. %g Q
- @ < Mellag

LAURA MELLOR KA ren MBaGE B9 GLIM gy ol
o Emily meccor RS0




OEPErSDI 2

Trevor Durham

NIRRT W
From: Mihaly,Ron (Elected Member) <Ron.Mihaly@derbyshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 November 2014 16:40 "

To: Trevor Burham

Subject: FW: Licence - petit maison, Brampton

Trevor, | think | used the word objection too liberally, what 1 meant was a change in hours. in terms of licencing
objectives prevention of public nuisance, as follows:

Recorded music; Sunday 12 noon-12:30am - | suggest until 11pm

Late night refreshment; Thursday 11-1am, suggest 11pm; Sunday 11-12:30am, suggest 1lipm

Live music; mon-sun 10am - 11pm, suggest 12 noon 10pm Mon to Thursday and Sunday.

I have spoken to Marcella today. Thanks. Ron

From: Mihaly,Ron (Elected Member)
Sent: 27/11/2014 14:11

To: trevor.durham@chesterfield.gov.uk
Subject: Licence - petit maison, Brampton

Trevor, this is in my dec division. | have just seen the notice and object to the late hours of opening in general and
music In particutar. It is in a residential area and | note the area at the back which will be used in summer with the
ensuing noise nuisance. Similar issues have been raised re maison mes amis in the summer ie windows, doors open
etc. Thanks. Ron Ps | can give more detail in future if you require

This email or emall fread secton has been classified CONTROLLED - This email reuires controlied ascass by
Council parsannel and / or intended recipient(s) coly. This eraail may contain business or personal information.

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality services.
You can find out more about us by visiting 'www.derbyshire.gov.uk'. I you want to work for us go to our
job pages on 'www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs'. You can register for e-mail alerts, download job packs and
apply on-line.

Please Note
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not the views
of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was sent to you in error
please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please delete the email and do not
disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.
Under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this email
may be disclosed.

i
Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails. ':

Page 40
B



~Pr??@3> A ;LE}

_—

Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING AUTHORITY
Environment Services, Chesterfield Borough Council, Customer Service Centre, 85
New Square, Chesterfield, S40 1AH Tel: 01246 345230

Representation Form

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. if
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form

for your records.

L = S PO wish to make a
representation in relation to an application that has been made in respect of the premises

described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description

Mezd Mgy

Post fown Post code (if known)

Name of Premises Licence holder or Club holding Club Premises Certificate (if
known)

Number of Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (if known)

Page 41
B



Part 2 — Representor details

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTOR (fill in as applicable)

Other title
Mr ‘Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
——
Rev)

Surname First names

IaxbhDY l \ q‘rric

Please tick v' yes

| am over 18 years old or over ‘/

. Place BMKQV oL,

Current postal SLeud
address if

different from %mv\a@}—@m Chog LQJLP1 el

premises address

Post town D!z\ggl—erge iol . | Postcode [0 VD =

Daytime contact telephone
number — _

Email address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER REPRESENTOR (Business, Residents Association etc)

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 42
=A%



This Representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

L

Please tick one or more boxes v’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance v

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for making the Representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance . H 1(‘ )

I ob ~t on Hhe %T‘@Luxdg OF noIse f@s ubiown,, e

Pr‘opv"leﬁ-@w‘ . hare o(O,VVlon&‘Ha_lﬁCl v Ha P&%P. Hag
e u@amis  ~Hu ot OWINEFS

. c}:d”‘fj Hare Qsmbl'shwww’f%

Sugrowrix

The Protection of Children froni Harm

Page 43

2<H



Please use this box if you wish to provide further details, additional sheets can
be used if necessary.

1

Page 44



IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of Representor or Representor’s Solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please
read guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the Representor please state in what

capacity.

Signature

.....................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................

............................................................................................

public record, if the application to which

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of
e to determine ata

this Representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committe
Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this Representation (please read guidance note

4)

Post code

Post town

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address

(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The Representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives. Please list
any additional information or details for example dates of problems if available.

9. The Representation form must be signed.

3 A Representor's agent (for example Solicitor) ma
that they have actual authority to do so.

4. This is the address and contact details w
Representation.

y sign the form on their behalf provided

hich we shall use to correspond with you about this

Page 45
A



Page 46



PREID(K 2

Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING AUTHORITY
Environment Services, Chesterfield Borough Council, Customer Service Cenire, 85
New Square, Chesterfield, $40 1AH Tel: 01246 345230

Representation Form

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

leting this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
nd please write legibly in block capitals. In all

de the boxes and written in black ink. Use

h to keep a copy of the completed form

Before comp
you are completing this form by ha
cases ensure your answers are insi
additional sheets if necessary. You may wis

for your records.

OAMES %E:EDAR/L. ............................................. wish to make a

e, S N L e e
representation in relation o an application that has been made in respect of the premises

described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map
reference or description .
PR meETaA M

LEAmon

Post town Ca=sTER Fldlio Post code (if known)

Name of Premises Licence holder or Club holding Club Premises Certificate (if
known)

Number of Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate (if known)

Page 47



Part 2 — Representor details

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL REPRESENTOR (fill in as applicable)

g Other title
Mr ™ | Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
"CEEPAQ OAMES
, Please tick v' yes
} am over 18 years old or over
Current postal L t AL S i/(O\\\
address if
different from ?U\Z’AV"\‘@TO vq
premises address
Post town Chsrginy | Postcode St | el

Daytime contact telephone '
number _

Email address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER REPRESENTOR (Business, Residents Association etc)

l_r\larrn:} and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 48




-

This Representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)
2)
3)
4)

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

Please tick one or more boxes v/

Please state the ground(s) for making the Representation (please read guidance note 1 )

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 49
A



Please use this box if you wish to provide further details, additional sheets can
be used if necessary.

Vowendd Wew - o\vb@cf\“ He DPhe
\ i S0 m@\\%b G oy the Mereco Mg
G o0 Wina vor On Yo bawnk \\a\{éq\x
‘H\n PASIINC o\)c jt\mls \?c»g' Woe '\‘o’rol\ un

mcce;{)%hl%
T @liee Werk \wlermed . Dps V\:gcwr

R \0\(55
\'\LQN\)ﬁo T'DUY\.C) ON\é G\X\Qﬁa '%"‘ ﬂeR-Q/ \)Q\UW -rl‘c)

Yo Furned down, St 1 whede up.
T N\OW\-G\QJV\QN\_((Q a% Mo Meza Vg \\G\)J_Q_
r‘\x, VQ?Qec)r Cor e Cmmw"\.bl*d-gw%,\c'
S Yoy '\mgw“vw»\)m Moo B BN
C‘W\g ‘\’\%\)%% BN - “P@Q. @M\

Page 50



2

" IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE

2
a

S'i';ANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of Representor or Representor’s Solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please
read guidance note 3). [If signing on behalf of the Representor please state in what

capacity.

Signatur \}\

........................................

...............................................................................................

............................................................................................

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public record, if the application to which
this Representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine ata

Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this Representation (please read guidance note

4)

Post code

Post town

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional} _

Notes for Guidance

The Representation must be based on one or more of the licensing cbjectives. Please list

any additional information or details for example dates of problems if available.

2 The Representation form must be signed.

3 A Representor’s agent (for example Solicito
that they have actual authority to do so.

4. This is the address and contact details which we shall use to correspond with you about this

Representation.

1.

r) may sign the form on their behalf provided

Page 51
A



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence by Marcella Kirk in respect of Petite Maison, 21 Old Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, S40 2RE (LC170)
	Appendix 1 - Petite Maison 17.12.14
	Appendix 2 - Petite Maison - 17.12.14


